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3 March 2025
TO: PUBLIC

FROM: MARSHALL COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
SUBJECT: CPR SCHEDULE FOR 2025

The purpose of this document is to inform and put forth the upcoming CPR schedule for
Marshall County Health Dept. Below are the dates for CPR that will be held in our
classroom at:

513 Sixth ST,
Moundsville, WV 26041

On the dates listed below there will be two CPR classes held. The first one will be

HeartSaver Total. This class addresses CPR for adults, children and infants; to include First
Aid and AED, this class is geared to those who need CPR certification and are NOT medical
personnel. This class starts at 0800 and lasts until about noon on the days indicated below.

The second class is BLS starts at 1pm and is geared towards medical professionals who
need CPR certification.

March 11, Aug 12
April 8, Sep9
May 13 Oct14
June 10 Dec9
July 8

Any questions about CPR or the date or if you need to sign up for a class, please contact
the Marshall County Health Department at 304-845-7840.
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Threat Preparedness Director
Marshall County Health Dept



